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P. Winstanley, Esq., 
Department of Health and Social Security, 
Hannibal House, 
Elephant and Castle, 
London. 
SE1 6TE 

Dear Mr. Winstanley, 

Aids Leaflet 

hfe spa ~j=one` "r Centre, 
ki d$ aru St- d o's„ 

Can.fl' (BB 6XF 

23rd November, 1983 

Further to your memo of the 18th August and subsequent telephone call, the 
following comments apply after the three month trial period. 

1. A total of 500 leaflets have been used during the 3 months. 

2. One hundred leaflets were available to the clerks during 
the first month. 

Onehundred leaflets were issued to the clerks during the 
second month. Three hundred leaflets were requested by the 
clerks during the third month. 

3 Leaflets are freely available at sessions - being contained 
in the publicity boxes. 

~4. The leaflet has had no apparent effect on donor attendance. 

5. Donors appear to be interested in the leaflet and the information 
it contains. 

I hope I have supplied you with all the information you require. 

-----Yours. _s%ncerelY. ----------------------------------, 

G RO-C 

Assistant Regional Donor rganiser, 
Wales. 
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Copy to Dr. J.A.F. Napier 
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